From: Stuart Jarvis

Sent: 09 March 2023 15:16

To: Planning Services - Castle Point Borough Council; Stuart Jarvis

Subject: FW: Planning application consultation letter for application 23/0085/0OUT -
Consultation Response

Attachments: ufml16_Consultee_Letter - 21 days.pdf

Hi

Having looked through the planning application and in particular the plans, there is a significant amount of multi-
functional open space where the control of litter and other waste will need to managed correctly and of course in
the development areas.

| could not see in the documents any mention of litter / dog bins, apologies if | have missed it, but these will need to
be considered as part of the site if it is approved and developed. | am happy to offer guidance regarding the siting of
bins and other street cleansing if it is appropriate.

Kind Regards

Stuart

Stuart Jarvis MInstLM

Street Scene & Contracts Manager
Environment Directorate

Castle Point Borough Council | telephone-l ema_

| website: www.castlepoint.gov.uk

Keep up to date: Follow on Twitter / Like on Facebook / Subscribe on YouTube
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